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MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 
 

 
To:  Mayor and City Council Members 
From:  Marjie Veeder, City Clerk 
Through: Erin Reinders, City Manager 
Date:  December 28, 2021 
Re: Resolution 2021-83:  
 

 
SUMMARY: UCO 6.36.020 states that taxes become due and are delinquent on dates set yearly 
by resolution. Resolution 2021-83 accomplishes this objective, as well as setting other dates for the 
tax collection effort. Staff recommends approval.  
 
PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: Council addresses a similar resolution each year. 
 
BACKGROUND & DISCUSSION: The resolution before you tonight is very similar to the 
resolutions adopted by council in the past, with the year changed to reflect 2022 and the due 
dates for first half and second half payments adjusted so that due dates don’t fall on a weekend. 
 
A substantive change made this year is moving back by five days the due dates for mailing 
assessment notices (March 25 rather than March 31) and the deadline for filing appeals to the 
Board of Equalization (April 25 rather than April 30). This change was made to provide our 
assessor additional time to investigate and respond to appeals before the Board of Equalization 
meeting on May 10.  
 
ALTERNATIVES: Council could choose not to change the due dates for mailing of assessment 
notices or the deadline for appeals. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: None. 
 
LEGAL: None.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends adoption of Resolution 2021-83. 
 
PROPOSED MOTION: I move to adopt Resolution 2021-83. 
 
CITY MANAGER COMMENTS: I support Staff’s recommendation.  
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